

-5-

during both seasons?

(4) Do you consider it in the best interest of the Indians and good public policy to keep the reserve for Departmental uses and purchase additional stock.

I am sending you also a copy of a letter from Mr. Maunsell suggesting the terms under which he would be willing to operate a new lease.

Yours very truly,

*Maunsell*  
Deputy Superintendent General.

Dept. of Indian & Northern Affairs, Letterbook,  
28 February 1914 - 13 March 1914, (R.G. 10, Volume 5505)

Poor C

PUBLIC ARCHIVES  
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
CANADA